
December 07,2023

To,

BSE Limited
Listing Department
P.J. Towers,
Dalai Street, Fort,
Mumbai-400 001

Script Code: 503349

Subject: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015

Please find enclosed the intimation received from our RTA — Link Intime India Private
Limited, providing information regarding loss of share certificates of the shareholders of
The Victoria Mills Limited. This information is being submitted pursuant to Regulation 39(3)
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

This is for your information and records

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,

For The Victoria Mills Ltd

Hussain Shabbir Sidhpurwala
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

The Victoria Mills Limited
Registered Office: Victoria House, Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 013.
Phone: +91-22-2497 1192/93 Fax: +91-22-2497 1194 Email : vicmill2013@gmail.com
Website : www.victoriamills.in CIN : L17110MH1913PLC000357
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From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear team,

Unit : The Victoria Mills Limited

Folio: 001284 l i L 1 1 i i G
MUMBAI -400 033.

. «. -

Kindly inward for stop mark on all certificate lost by holder
0 5 DEC 2023 .

Thanks & Regards

LINK Intime
Team - IRC, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd

P: +91 22 49186000 (Extn: 2176) F +91 22 49186060

shehnaz.qureshi(a)linkintime.co.in v www.linkintime.co.in
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DATE-21/09/2023
TO,

LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD

UNIT- THE VICTORIA MILLS LTD

Folio no-1284

C-101, 247 PARK, LAL BAHADUR SHASTRI ROAD,

VIKROLI (W)

MUMBAI -400083.

FROM-

RASILABEN JAYANTILAL AMIN

JAYANTILAL MOHANLAL AMIN

SR NO-22, PLOT NO-4, GAYATRI NAGAR,

SANGAMESHWAR, MALEGAON-423203

Email- iavantilalamin787(5)gmail.co Mob-9403932787

•4-°

SUB:- 1- KYC UPDATION

2 - LOSS OF SECURITIES & REQUEST FOR PROSS OF ISSUE DUPLICATES SHARES CERTIFICATE.

3- DETAILS OF SHERES CERTIFICATEREQUIRED FOR DUPLICATE PROCESS.

DEAR SIR,

WE RASILABEN JAYANTILAL AMIN & JAYANTILAL MOHANLAL AMIN ARE REGISTRAR SHARES

HOLDER OF THE VICTORIA MILLS LTD HAVING FOLIO NO-1284 & NO OF SHARES100.

THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY ARE LOST/MISSPLACED/UNTRACABLE. WE REQUEST YOU TO

PLEASE SEND US THE PROCEDURE FOR ISSUE DUPLICATE SHARES CERTIFICATE AND ALSO GIVE DETAILS

OF SHARE REQUIRED FOR DUPLICATE PROCESS.

WE ARE SENDING YOU REQUEST LETTER, 1SR1, ISR2, SH13, ISR4, CANCELL CHEQUE, SELF

ATTESTED COPY OF PAN, AADHAR.--WE REQUEST YOU TO PLEASE UPDATE KYC & SEND PROCESS OF DUPLICATE SHARES..
CERTIFICATES AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

YOURS SINCERELY

RASILABEN JAYANTILAL AMIN

,,ri

JAYANTILAL MOHANLAL AMIN
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